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1936 was a noteworthy
year in the social and com-
mercial history of Limerick.
The dreadful slums were
being tackled with great
purpose and resolution, and
already the greatest part of
the Island Field housing
development had been
occupied by the former
residents of the unsavoury
ghettoes of the Irishtown,
and some areas of Boher-
buoy and the Abbey.

In September of that year
mMir. Pat Molloy, who had
already completed 480
houses in the ‘Field’ at a
comtract price of £450 per
house, had successfully ten-
dered £29,823 for 74 exira
houses there. This popular
contractor had just com-
pleted the concreting of all

- the principal streets, except

Q'Connell Street, which had

-+, been completed by Paver’
¢ - Dillon six years before. The

year also saw the beginning
of the Distillery and Janes-
boro housing schemes, and
also the beginnings of the
reat development of hous-
mq_ in the Prospect area.
hose of us who lived
through this period cannot
help comparing the dreadful
living conditions in the
slums, particularly Old Fran-
cis Street and Palmerstown,
with the splendid new dwell-
ings in salubrious locations.
But there were many in the
Island Field for whom the
grand vista of the wide
sweep of the Shannon with
its picturesque back drop of
the Clare Hills had no
charms. They longed for the
old hovels, with all their
privations and squalour,
where they had lived all their
lives. Likewise, others who
were moved long distances
inveighed against their isola-
tion from their old familiar
haunts.

With the new houses
came the freedom from the
nightly task of trimmin
smelly parafin lamps, an

- emptying still smellier toilet

Pai s. The nnveity of switch-
ing on the electric light was
an additional pleasure, not
10 mention the convenience
of modern toilets.

The Shannon Hydro Elec-
tric Works (Shannon
Scheme), completed six
years before, made the

reatestimpactin the lives of
the %Et} le, and made it
possible for the government
that had branded it a white
elephant, when they were in
opposition, to launch the
industrial revolution.

New factories were Crop-
ping up like mushrooms all
over the country, and if
some of the products did not
measure up to the imported
variety at the beginning,
protective tariffs ensured a
ready home market.

Limerick, already blessed,
with well established tradi-
tional industries, such as
bacon curing, milling, clo-
thing manufacture, tanning,
timbear yards and docks, was

favoured with new factories

for the manufacture of shoes
at Mulgrave Street; anutand
bolt factory near the har-
hour, anc, maost imporiant
of all, a cement factory at
Castle Mungret, four miles
from the city centre.

" These industries provided
job oppaitunities for those

who were permanently bar-
red from jobs in the tradi-
tional industries, which
were reserved for members
ot the families long associ-
ated with them.

The announcement in the
«Limerick Chronicle of May
21st, 1936, that Limerick had
been chosen as a centre for
the cement industry (alon
with Drogheda), create
quite a stir in all circles. The

news was received with
ﬁ:eat jubilation all around,
though the choice of Limer-
ick for the industry was not
altogether unexpected.

Fifty yars before engineers
had declared that the almost
limitiess guantities of blue
clay in the area of the estuary

just west of the city was

ideally suited to the manu-
facture of first class cement.

The following month a site
was selected in the midst of
millions of tons of raw
material at Castie Mungret,
and soon we had our own
cement. From the beginning
the product of this factory
hardly needed the tariff

protection, as it was consi-

dered by experts to be not
inferior to any foreign
brands.

Looking back, one must
regret the necessity of im-
porting the hundreds of
thousands of tons of cement

that were used in the cor
struction of the Shanno
Scheme, the city streets an
the early housing develo
ments. What a bountift
blessing it would have bee
if we had had our ow
cement factory at the time

On the cultural side ti
Savoy, opened in 1935, pr
vided the citizens with tf
finest cinema and theatre
the country. Here renowne
musicians performed on ti
great Compton organ, ar
on the stage.

in 1936 the citizens we
thrilled to attend the pe
formances of Fritz Kreisle
Paul Robeson and ol
McColrmack.

In that year also an /
Gallery for the city w
mooted and was soon aft
wards established in t
Er&mises of the Carne

ree Library.



